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Ann Cole O~Olo'l,) --8 =t 
From : Selena Chambers 

Sent: 

To: 

Thursday, January 28, 20104:45 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin ; Sharon Allbritton; Ann Cole; Chuck Hill ; Connie Kummer; Elisabeth 
Draper; Lisa Bennett 

FW: Request to make an Oral Modification on FPL rates recommendation - Docket No. 080677­
EI 

Importance: High 

From: Chuck Hill 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4:40 PM 
To: Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin; Selena Chambers 
Cc: Connie Kummer; Elisabeth Draper; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Re: Request to make an Oral Modification on FPL rates recommendation - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Approved 

From : Marshall Willis 
To: Tim Devlin; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Connie Kummer; Elisabeth Draper; Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thu Jan 28 14:53:29 2010 
Subject: Request to make an Oral Modification on FPL rates recommendation - Docket No. 080677-EI 

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to substitute Page 13 in our original 
recommendation to be heard at tomorrow's special agenda . The header "GSLD-3 General 
Service Large Demand" is missing on page 13 of the original recommendation. All the rates 
and charges shown are correct. The corrected page is attached . 
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Docket No. 080677-EI 
Date: January 22, 2010 

(1) 
CURRENT 

RATE 
SCHEDULE 

(2) 

TYPE OF 
CHARGE 

(3) 

CURRENT 
RATE 

(4) 

RATE SCHEDULE 

SCHEDULE 3 
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(5) 

PROPOSED 
RATE 

GSLD-3 General Service Large Demand (2000 kW +)
-----------Customerctiarge-------------------------$403])3"-----------------$1.441.88­

___G.§!:.D.I~ ____ 

CS-3 

Demand Charge ($/kW) 


Base Energy Charge (¢ per kWh) 


..9~n~~I~~~c~!:.a!..g!~~~~~~~e_o.!..~~(3.~9..~W_+l 

Customer Charge 

Demand Charge - On-Peak ($/kW) 

Base Energy Charge (¢ per kWh) 

On-Peak 

Off-Peak 


Curtailable Service (2000 kW +) 

$6.30 $6.32 

0.609 0.624 

$403.63 $1,441.88 

$6.30 $6.32 

0.678 0.723 
0.543 0.588 

-- - ------- - Customer ctiarge- ----- - - - --- - - -- - ----- - - -$403])3" - - - - - --- - - - - - -- - $1.441.88­

Demand Charge ($/kW) $6.30 $6 .32 

Base Energy Charge (¢ per kWh) 0.609 0.624 

Monthly Credit (per kW) ($1 .72) ($1.72) 

Charges for Non-Compliance of Curtailment Demand 
Rebilling for last 12 months (per kW) $1.72 $1.72 
Penalty Charge-current month (per kW) $3.70 $3 .70 
Early Termination Penalty charge (per kW) $1.09 $1 .09 

f.\O Cl.M;· ~ir 1,1 ~1~ti{-CM. 

-13­ '- 0 6 6 0 JAN 29 ~ 

FPSC-C0I1rlISS IO;1 Ci.n j; 

http:1.441.88
http:1,441.88
http:Customerctiarge-------------------------$403])3"-----------------$1.441.88

